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March 20, 2012 
 
 

 
Re:     ADDENDUM I 
            12CR82937B-Records Destruct 
 
 
Dear QUOTERS: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced: 12CR82937B-Records Destruct. 
 

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 12CR82937B  
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Cynthia Richardson 
 
 
Cynthia Richardson 
Procurement Officer  
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12CR82937B 
Records Destruct 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the 
original RFQ documents as noted below: 
 
 

 
Question: How many locations/ departments currently use this service? 
Response: There are two locations for pick-ups/All county departments 

utilize our service. 
 
Question: Can you confirm this RFP is for OFFSITE shred service? 
Response: All destruction of records are performed OFF-SITE 
 
Question: How many containers and types are located within your largest 

departments for use? Ex.65 gallon bins, 95 gallon bins, consoles 
Response: None 
 
Question: How many locations are set on a recurring frequency? What are 

they: monthly, weekly, bi weekly? 
Response: None 
 
Question: Can you provide additional information on requirement 3.B   B. 

Transportation of Fulton County records must be restricted to 
secured, unmarked vehicles. 

Response: Preferred method of transport but vehicle can display awarded 
companies name. 

 
Question: Does this mean the shredding truck picking up Fulton County’s 

material cannot have the Shred Provider’s name on it? 
Response: No 
 
Question: Can you provide clarification on requirement 2.A, that states the 

following, “All records destroyed by vendor must be rendered 
illegible. To meet this requirement, minimum acceptable results of 
the disposal process will be used to measure compliance. The 
minimum acceptable results are as follows:  
A. Continuous-shred method for disposal is unacceptable. 
B. What is your average frequency on how often you need 

shredding?  is this on-call or scheduled? 
C. Do you need containers for your site and if so how many and 

what size?  
 
 
 



Revised 01/02/2008 

Response:  
A) TYPING ERROR- Should read acceptible  
B) Twice per year/Scheduled 
C) No 

 

Question: What is your average frequency on how often you need shredding?  
Response: Two per year, exception would be a large amount from another 

location. 
 
Question: Is this on-call or scheduled? 
Response: Scheduled 
 
Question: Do you need containers for your site and if so how many and what 

size?  
Response: No 
 
Question: Under #4, the successful bidder must sign a Georgia Crime 

Information Center Awareness Statement.   
Response: One will be provided after award of bid. 
  
 

 
 
 

           
 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFQ due date and time March 23, 2012, 
2:00 P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, __________ day of 
____________, 2012. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


